
From: Valerie Dobson vdobson@chichester.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Boxgrove SEA/SA screening opinion

Date: 24 August 2016 at 11:46
To: Maureen Chaffe (processmatters2@gmail.com) processmatters2@gmail.com
Cc: leahdr@btopenworld.com, Henry Potter hpotter@chichester.gov.uk, Mike Allgrove mallgrove@chichester.gov.uk

Dear Maureen,
 
The email below is from the SDNPA.
 
You may or may not wish to seek a quote before we meet. In that respect I have listed
several consultants that Historic England has suggested may be able to help:
 
Locus Consulting
7 Quantum House, 3-5 College Street, Nottingham NG1 5AQ
Tel: Adam Partington 0115 943 7967
(NB Adam has undertaken work with various NP groups)
 
Richard MacCullagh
RMA Heritage, 11 Horder Place, Southampton
Tel: 023 8076 0043
 
Elaine Milton Heritage and Planning
Tel: 07979 942 042 or by email emilton@emhp.co.uk
 
I have also copied Cllr Potter in to this email in case he wishes to attend the meeting on 31
August at 4.00pm at CDC offices.
 
Regards,
Valerie
 
Valerie Dobson
Neighbourhood Planning Officer
Planning Policy
Chichester District Council
Tel: 01243 534594 | Fax: | vdobson@chichester.gov.uk |
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC
From: Chris Paterson [mailto:Chris.Paterson@southdowns.gov.uk] 
Sent: 08 April 2016 13:40
To: Valerie Dobson
Cc: Sarah Nelson
Subject: Boxgrove SEA/SA screening opinion
 
Hi Valerie
 
Lucy Howard has asked me to pass on her view following a site visit to the Halnaker site which is
proposed in the Boxgrove NDP. This was a key aspect of our consideration of whether the Boxgrove
NDP required an SEA or not.
 
The following can be reported on the Halnaker site:
 
The site is on open field that contributes to the rural setting of the Halnaker village and the wider
National Park which approached from Chichester, therefore it is suggested by SDNPA that an SEA
will be required.
 
I hope this is sufficient
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I hope this is sufficient
 
Kinds regards
chris
 
Chris Paterson
Communities Lead
South Downs National Park Authority
 
Tel: 01730 819286 | Mobile: 07889 280029
South Downs Centre, North Street, Midhurst, West Sussex, GU29 9DH
 

------------------------------------------------------

Become a South Downs food champion

Discover hundreds of local food and farm shops, restaurants, pubs and cafés, vineyards,
breweries and food producers at southdownsfood.org

------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------ 
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and/or contain personal views that are not
the Authority’s. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us and delete the message
from your system immediately. Under Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation
contents may be disclosed and the Authority reserves the right to monitor sent and received
emails.

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.
________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester
District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or recorded to secure effective system
operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk
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